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TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board

FROM: Matt McDonald, Director of Human Resources & Business
DATE: January 31, 2025

RE: Mades Johnstone Playground Project Update

We have received one quote for improvements to the Mades Johnstone playground and anticipate
receiving a second one within the next week. Both quotes are coming through companies that have
approved contracts through the Sourcewell purchasing cooperative. The first quote to come in ranged from
approximately $150,000 to $215,00, although it was incomplete. We are anticipating the second quote to
be more thorough. We expect to be able to present a proposal and quote at the March board meeting.



